

ACC

10000/120/2298

10000/120/2298

Q/12/9 Acc'n Territorial Itals - BARI

Opened Apr. 20, 1945 Closed Sept 7, 1945

Apr - Sept 1945

FROM : M.M.I.A.

TO : 54 AREA

REF : 663

DATE 24 TIME A

UNCLASSIFIED

46

FOR M.M.I.A. LO (.) MURDER DISPOSAL FORMER SITE 45 US GEN HOSP (.) DISBURSE
 MESSAGE TO 54 AREA OF 4038 12 OCT MURDER OFFICE TO M.M.I.A. NO LOCAL
 REQUIREMENT SITE 45 US GEN HOSP (.) FOR M.M.I.A. (.) ACTION THREATEN WITH
 AMERICAN AUTHORITIES SITE (.) REQUEST EARLY CONFIRMATION BUILDING RELEASED
 ITALIAN ARMY

PRECEDENCE _____

AUTHENTICATION _____

6474

MESSAGE FORM.
+++++6/12/9
44

FROM : MMIA
TO : DISTHREE
INFO : DISTHREE FOR MMIA IO
54 ARNA FOR MMIA IO
REF : 0.635.

DATE/TIME
09 1430

UNCLASSIFIED

UNDERSTAND B O H O M O HOSPITAL AT BANI WHICH IS PROPERTY OF ITALIAN
WAR MINISTRY HAS BEEN VACATED BY 45 US GEN HOSPITAL(.) STRONGLY URGE
ITS RETURN TO ITALIAN ARMY WHO URGENTLY NEED IT SO AS TO VACATE SCHOOLS
ETC NOW OCCUPIED(.) THIS IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH AFHQ POLICY AND IS IN
ANY CASE TO HAPPEN SOONER OR LATER(.) HAVE YOU ANY INTENTIONS OPPOSED
TO ITS BEING RETURNED NOW

SEE 46

PRECEDENCE
AUTHENTICATION

Important
[Signature]

6473

Q/12/9

Translation

ref. 219252/II

220-17-15

7 Sept. 45

42/1
JL

from M of W
to MMIA

Subject Barracks: Duca delle Puglie - Bari
Orsini - Taranto

On verbal request of MMIA we have asked Bari Terr. Hq to examine(in agreement with the local Allied Authorities) the possibility of employing a/m barracks to billet German workers PWs.

Bari Terr.Hq informs us that in agreement with local Allied Authorities the Duca delle Puglie barracks will be used to meet the requirements of the Italian Army and that the Orsini barracks will give accomodation to German PWs because there ~~is~~ no other billet ~~ing~~ ^{ing} available in Taranto.

Lombardi

C/u

AP

6472

172
8/12/9
File

CONFIDENTIAL

FROM : S.M.I.A.
TO : 52 AREA
INFO : CONFIDENTIAL
SUBJECT : 52 AREA
C.C. 12/12/9

CONFIDENTIAL

28

RE: 52 AREA
SUBJECT: 52 AREA
C.C. 12/12/9

CONFIDENTIAL

6471

(41)

Subject:- Decontamination of Premises.

Joint Forces Sub Commission A.C.
(M. M. I. A.) ROME.
/12/9
September, 1945.

To:-

Allied Commission
Liaison Officer,
Bari.

Reference your letter LB/11.55 dated 25 Aug 45.

1. Attached our 9/12 9 of 13 Aug 45, which, it is regretted, was not forwarded to you.
2. The utmost assistance has already been given by the War Ministry in loaning Italian Army tentage and accommodation stores. No more is available.

It is agreed that in this dispute over the allocation of accommodation a policy decision at high level is required.

As stated in attached letter, any pressure which it is desired to exert on the War Ministry must be the concern of the appropriate Government Department.

Rac

R.A. CURRIE Lt. Col.
For Major General.
M. M. I. A.

Copy: A.C. (for Ex. Comm.)
52 Area

RAC/fm

6470

from M of W (Cabinet)
to MMIA

Q/12/9.

Translation

ref 217574/II

220-17-15

28 Aug 45

40

Subject Barracks billeting - Martano Barracks- Maglie

? — 30
Yours 2/19/9 dated 13 Aug.45 refers.

We inform you that the barracks at Martano are free and can therefore be occupied by the Allied units who are actually billeted in the School building at Maglie

C/u

Lombardi

6469

BEST COPY POSSIBLE

38

Subject: Re-commissioning of Premises.

Land Forces Sub-Commission A.C.
(C. E. I. A.)
9/12/9
24 August 1949.

To:-

Allied Commission
Raiden Officer,
RASI

33/1

Reference is made to LR/11 dated 17th August 49, copy to us.

1. Position about Barracks outlined in paragraph 2(b) noted. While R.O. War are unwilling to release property as it is being used for accommodating ex-prisoners of War.

2. Attached this H.O. Letter V/1/2 dated 15 Aug 49 for your information.

33

RAB

R.A. CHURCHES Lt. Col.
For Major General.
C. E. I. A.

SEE ~~38~~ 39

Copy:- H.O. Allied Commission (For Executive Commission)

M/can

646

Q/12/9

file

(37)

MIA

B

D

52 AREA

MIA LO 2/6 TA AREA

Q 53

36

35

UNCLASSIFIED

~~XXXXXX~~ (.) YOUR Q144/1 AND Q150/10 20 ARE SUBJECT AREA (.)WAS NEW IMAGE2 IMAGE2 CARBONITE FURNITURE ~~XXXXXX~~ (.) LOCATION

REMARKING CARBONITE FURNITURE GALATHEA AND MANTARO IMPROVED IMAGE2

IMAGE2 WITH REMARKING 10 PART (.) SEE BY 9/12/9 13 ARE AREA 5 AND

PAR. 2(C)

33

Immediate

6467

Rabuntya

SUBJECT: Accommodation - German Surrendered Personnel.

Land Forces Sub-Commission A.C.
ROME.

M.M.I.A.

2/12/9 ✓

11.5 August 1945

TO : ALL MMIA L.O's

18

Reference 2/12/9 of 26 July 45.

1. Italian military barracks will not be requisitioned for occupation by Allied troops or German prisoners without the prior concurrence of this HQ.

2. (a) The Italian Army has need of such existing military quarters as have escaped war damage and the policy is to avoid interference with such buildings unless circumstances dictate such action.

(b) It will arise that in a desire to release other accommodation, such as schools, Allied Commanders may seek the use of Italian Barracks.

(c) So long as the War Ministry are agreeable there is no objection to such a course but it is not intended to press for such a concession, action being left to the Italian Government Department concerned.

3. The accommodation of German Surrendered Personnel is governed by the rules quoted in this HQ letter under reference.

4. (a) Further instructions applicable to Germans under British control are contained in "Organisation and Administration of German Service Units in Italy" published under AFHQ AC 380.3/163-0 dated 6 Aug 45, an extract from which is quoted below:-

5/9/24.

156
37

2. (a) The Italian Army has need of such existing military quarters as have escaped war damage and the policy is to avoid interference with such buildings unless circumstances dictate such action.

(b) It will arise that in a desire to release other accommodation, such as schools, Allied Commanders may seek the use of Italian Barracks.

(c) So long as the War Ministry are agreeable there is no objection to such a course but it is not intended to press for such a concession, action being left to the Italian Government Department concerned.

3. The accommodation of German Barracked Personnel is governed by the rules quoted in this HQ letter under reference. . .

4. (a) Further instructions applicable to Germans under British control are contained in "Organization and Administration of German Services Units in Italy" published under AMHQ AC 366.3/163-0 dated 8 Aug 45, an extract from which is quoted below:-

5/9/24.
"ACCOMMODATION AND WORKS SERVICES."

i. German units may occupy accommodation which has formerly been occupied by Allied or Italian units provided that the local commander is satisfied that such accommodation can be adequately guarded. It is preferable that as far as possible Germans should not be accommodated in close proximity to either Allied or Italian troops.

ii. If existing accommodation is not available, German units will be accommodated in temporary camps for which works services will be kept to a minimum. Such camps will be sited if possible away from Allied or Italian troops and the Italian civil population. Due consideration will be given to siting such camps within a reasonable distance of the installation or area in which the Germans are to be employed.

iii. No accommodation will be specially requisitioned for German troops, nor will the better types of domestic accommodation be used where alternatives can be derived, even though such accommodation has been previously requisitioned.

/.....Sheet 2 (a)

1 SEP 37

1 SEP 38

-2-

(b) In general the use of Italian Army barracks vacated by Italian troops under British Command (i.e. BR-ITI, or ex-co-operators) by German Service Units under British Command will be permitted provided the local Area Commander is satisfied the above conditions are fulfilled.

5. In the majority of cases if local accommodation problems concerning Italian Military Barracks are discussed between the Allied HQ and the appropriate Territorial HQ a solution will be found and all L.O's are required to advise Allied Commanders to this end.



R.A. CURRIES, Lt.Col.,
For Major General,
M.I.A.

Copy to:- HQ Rear 15 Corps
HQ 2 District
HQ 3 District
HQ RAAC

RAC/ar

6465

File

Q/12/9.

31

MRIA

14

B

54 AREA

54 AREA FOR MRIA LO

Q.530

UNCLASSIFIED

29

REFERENCE OUR Q.524 DATED 13 (.) LOCAL TERRITORIAL

H.Q. INSURES RETAIN DOCA DELLA PUBBLIC AND WILL OFFER

ALTERNATIVE(.) NO OBJECTION IF YOU APPROVE

6464

(30)

Subject:- Accommodation - Martano Barracks at Maglie.

Land Forces Sub Commission A.C.
(M. M. I. A.) ROME.

Q/12/9

13 August, 1945.

To:-

Ministry of War.

(Attention Lieut. Col. Monaco)

1. A request has been received from the Allied Authorities at Taranto, for the occupation of the MARTANO Barracks at Maglie, by Allied troops.
2. If this is granted, the School at Maglie, which the Italian authorities are pressing for ~~its~~ release, could be derequisitioned.
3. You are requested to confirm these barracks can be released or to give details of units for whom the accommodation is reserved.

Rac.

R.A. CURTIES Lt. Col.
for Major General.
M. M. I. A.

See

40

JL/fem

5463

13

B

MMIA

DISTANCE

52 AREA : 54 AREA :
 DISTANCE FOR MMIA IO: 54 AREA FOR MMIA IO

UNCLASSIFIED

Q.52.

SUBJECT ACCOMMODATION GERMAN P.W. (.) 52 AREA QG 400
 10 AUG REFERS (.) ITALIAN BARRACKS AS UNDER MAY BE
 OCCUPIED TARANTO CRISPI BARRACKS BARI DUCA DELLA PUGLIA

See 31

SEE 31

SEE 32

SEE 36/1

Q(10) Maj. Byatt.

6462

SIGNAL MESSAGE

DATE TIME

06 1050 B

FROM NMIA
 TO FREEDOM
 INFO DISTHREE - 52 AREA - 54 AREA

Q 502

UNCLASSIFIED

ALLIED AUTHORITIES MAKING REQUESTS TO NMIA FOR USE OF ITALIAN ARMY
 BARRACKS AND OTHER INSTALLATIONS TO HOUSE GERMAN SURRENDERED PERSONNEL
 WHO ARE REPLACING SERVICE UNITS (.) REQUEST POLICY RULING IF
 ITALIAN BARRACKS OR OTHER INSTALLATIONS SHOULD BE MADE AVAILABLE FOR
 GERMANS (.) NMIA CAN ONLY DETERMINE IF SUCH ARE SURPLUS TO ITALIAN
 MILITARY NEEDS (.) AFHQ/386/3/165 LOG /O OF 7 JUL REQUIRES BUILDINGS
 TO BE ALSO SURPLUS TO CIVIL REQUIREMENTS (.) EXTENT OF REQUIREMENTS
 FOR REFUGEES COMMA DISPLACED PERSONS COMMA RELIEF OF CIVIL OVERCROWDING
 ARE NOT REPEAT NOT KNOWN TO NMIA (.) FOR 52 AREA (.) YOUR Q9400 OF
 2 AUG REFERS

PRECEDENCE Re lineAUTHENTICATED FF N. 1000

810027

SEE

549.

Translation

3 Aug 45

From M of War

To WMA

Ref 217007/ 1 1

Subject : ~~THE~~ "Duca Delle Puglie" Barracks in Bari

In compliance with
~~Resulting from~~ the verbal request made through

Major Byatt, we wish to inform you that the Military Territorial Command concerned approached regarding the handing over of the above mentioned Barracks for the billeting of German ~~prisoners~~ ^{out-} prisoners has pointed that the aforementioned Barracks is necessary ~~to~~ to that Territorial Command for the installation of the 14 Artillery Regiment.

L. Garne W

Lombardi

*Cancelled by
Major Byatt*

6400

Subject : Accommodation - LEOCE.

Land Forces Sub Commission, A.C.
(M.M.I.A.)
R O M E.

9/12/9 ✓

3/ July, 1945.

To : War Ministry.

1. A request has been received that the CASERMETE FUNZIONALI Barracks which it is estimated could accommodate approximately 2,000 troops may be made available for Allied occupation.
2. The intention is that if this accommodation can be utilized it will be possible for the Allied authorities to release at least two schools in the neighbourhood and thus meet the request of the Italian authorities to facilitate resumption of educational activities. The barracks in question are in good condition and not at present occupied.

3 Your views are requested

1
SEE 31/1.

RCC
(R.A. CURTIS)
Lieut.Colonel,
for Major General,
M.M.I.A.

/ago

6432

Subject: Accommodation - Lecce.

Q.444/1

To:-

H.H.I.S.

Requests have been received from the Italian authorities for the release of Schools in Lecce and the Heel of Italy and it is the policy of AFHQ to release those wherever possible. In order to see what schools can be released a detailed recon of Lecce has been carried out during which it was discovered that the Casermette Funzionali which is the property of the Italian Army and would accommodate approximately 2,000 Allied troops is now empty. This accon is in good condition and if it could be handed over for the use of Allied tps, it would probably be possible for this H.Q. to release at least two schools. It is requested that this matter may be given your consideration.

(signed) 7777 Captain
for Lt. Col.
AA & MG
52 Area.

CME-
25 July 45
AG/AMOF.

Copy to 94 Cmn.
80 Town Major.

6458

Subject:- Accommodation - German Prisoners of War.

Land Forces Sub Commission A.D.
(M. N. I. I.)
8/12/45

26th July 1945

To:-

J. I. A. L. O.
c/o S. Area.

5/5/44

Reference your inquiry as to whether the Italian Army barracks at Bari, occupied at present by Italian Prisoners could be made available for German Prisoners of War.

This is contrary to the Policy expressed in A.F.M.G. 386.3/1463.

Extracts from paragraph 6(b) and (d) are quoted below -

Scale of Accommodation - Surrendered enemy forces will be accommodated under field conditions.

Buildings.

(1) Buildings, or portions thereof, will not be used for the accommodation of surrendered enemy forces unless surplus to Allied and civil requirements and then only with the authority of the appropriate Allied Military Commander, and with the consent of the Allied Commission.

(2) Buildings presently used as hospitals for surrendered enemy

18

1. Reference to the fact that the German prisoners of war at Bari, occupied at present by Italian Pioneers could be made available for German prisoners of war.

2. This is contrary to the Policy expressed in A.P.H.Q. 386.3/163 X
 HQ-0 dated 7 July 45.

Extracts from paragraphs 6(b) and (d) are quoted below -

Scale of Accommodation - Surrendered enemy forces will be accommodated under field conditions.

Buildings.

- (1) Buildings, or portions thereof, will not be used for the accommodation of surrendered enemy forces unless surplus to Allied and civil requirements and then only with the authority of the appropriate Allied Military Commander, and with the consent of the Allied Commission.
- (2) Buildings presently used as hospitals for surrendered enemy forces may continue to be so used at the discretion of Allied Commanders.
- (3) Buildings may only be requisitioned if they are to be used for hospitals or offices. Such requisitioning will be subject to the following conditions:
 - (a) There will be no eviction of civilian inhabitants.
 - (b) Permission must previously have been given by the appropriate Allied Commander and by Allied Commission.

3. It will be observed that in all such cases prior consent of A.C. (i.e. M.V.I.A.) has to be obtained.

This will not be fortcoming unless very special reasons are advanced by the Allied Commander concerned.

4. This H.Q. letter 0/12/9 dated 25th July 45 is cancelled.

Copy to:-
 All M.V.I.A. I.Os.

RMG/fem

SEE 33

14 / *[Signature]*
 R.A. CURTIS Lt. Col.
 for Major General.
 M. M. I. A.

Subject:- Duca D La Puglia Barracks-Bari.

Land Forces Sub Comm.A.C.
(M.M.I.A.) Rome.

Q/12/9

25 July.

To:

M.M.I.A. LO.

c/o 54 Area.

Ref verbal enquiry, The War Ministry have called for confirmation from Bari Terr H.Q. that the above barracks are not required by the Italian Army when vacated by Pioneer Units now in occupation.

You should ascertain if Terr H.Q. have replied and subject to their agreement there is no objection to the barracks being temporarily allocated to the German Prisoners who are taking the places of the Italian Pioneers.

SEE 18

RAC

R.A.CURTIES Lt. Col.
for Major General.
M. M. I. A.

RAC/ps

6450

COPY

From :- Ministry of War.

Ref 11/24815/M

Date: 11 July 1945

To : M.M.I.A.

Subject:- Safeguarding of Premises and Property vacated by Allied Units.

1. The Engineers Territorial HQ. at Bari under our Command informs us that at the station Depot San Giorgio, Bari, 12 Wooden Huts that made part of an anti-aircraft battery have been rendered useless or carried away by civilians.
2. From the investigations carried out by the RR Carabinieri from Carrassi (who have already denounced 4 persons) it is discovered that the huts themselves were occupied by a "coloured" anti-aircraft Unit (British) who on date not known vacated the premises without warning anyone.
3. To avoid the repetition of such occurrences with the consequent loss of much useful material, we beg that orders be issued to the effect that on each occasion Allied Units vacate premises both the Civil and nearest Military Authorities are given warning, so that the necessary guard can be placed on the vacated premises. It would also be desirable to send a note of warning also to the Military Territorial Command, or to this Ministry - (Engineer Directorate General).

(signed) Gen. G. Crivaro

/m n

6455

(15)

Subject: Property vacated by Allied Units.

Land Forces Sub Commission A.C.
(M. M. I. A.) ROME.
Q/12/9
17 July 1945.

M.M.I.A. Liaison Officer,
c/o H.Q. 54 Area.

1. Reference attached copy of Ministry of War's letter 11/24815/M dated 11 July 1945.
2. Please discuss with 54 Area and forward your comment.

f. J. H.
R.A. CURTIES Lt. Col.
for Major General.
M.M.I.A.

RAC/fem

8154

(13)

OUTGOING SIGNAL

FROM: MMIA

TO : 54 AFEA

INFO: 9 TERR HQ (BARI)

REF : SD 2836

Date Time

10 1505 B

RESTRICTED.

FOR MMIA LO (*)

N.T.

REFERENCE YOUR SIGNAL SD 203 OF 4 JULY (*)

AUTHORIZATION OF 149 TERR MIL HOSP CANCELLED BY THIS

H Q LETTER SD/94/1 OF 5 JULY 45 (*)

143 TERR MIL HOSP REMAINS AUTHORIZED.

40. Q/S.

PRECEDENCE ROUTINE

AUTHENTICATED

LTJ A. J. Barnes
Capt

INTERNAL: A

Q (Three)

ST

MED

File : SD/92
SD/12/2

jv 10 July 45

6453

(10)

Subject: "Over 60 day" Hospitals.

Land Forces Sub Comm. A.C.

(M.M.I.A.)

ROME.

012/9.

10 May 45.

To: M.M.I.A. L.O.
c/o 54 Area.

Reference your LC/11/AQ of 30 April 45.

1. These units exist as an unofficial part of the Italian Medical Services. They are many more in your area. They are run by Italian Army Medical Corps personnel who have been given indefinite leave for this purpose until such time as the Italian Red Cross and Knights of Malta Order are able to take up the administration of these units.

2. These units are not entitled to military ration, military medical supplies, or military clothing. Any food, medical supplies, or clothing required for these personnel will be found from civilian sources.

3. For your future guidance and information, the only official medical units in your area are as shown on the attached List (amended to date).

Acc

R.A. CURRIES Lt. Col.
for Major General.
M.M.I.A.

Copy: M.M.I.A. Medical.

RAC/fem

6452

Category

[illegible]

Sheet 6

Category 1(c) Sect. I - ITI-ITI Med Units (cont'd)

(e)	(f)	(g)	(h)	(i)	(j)	(k)	(l)	(m)	(n)	Remarks
	-	4	-	14	18					
	600	30	20	190	240					
	180	9	7	44	60					
	300	13	10	69	92					
onto	300	13	10	69	92					
cc-lic	300	13	10	69	92					
	400	16	12	30	110					
	1000	39	25	250	294					
	-	1	-	30	81					
	-	3	-	9	12					
	-	7	-	22	29					
	-	1	-	7	8					
	-	1	-	7	8					
	-	3	-	3	6					
	-	1	-	29	30					
mt.	180	9	7	44	60					
		154	94	932	1180					
					100					
		1163	111	976	1280					
					1340					

Subject: - Use of Farm for Maneuvers.

Land Forces Sub Comm. A.C.
(M.M.I.A.)

ROME

Q/12/9

May 45.

To: H.Q. 3 Dist.

Attached communication received from Agriculture
Sub-Commission is passed for action and reply direct to
Agriculture Sub-Commission A.C.

RAC

R.A. CURTIES Lt. Col.
For Major General.
(M.M.I.A.)

RAC/for

File

6450

TRANSLATION

MINISTERO DELL'AGRICOLTURA
E FORESTE

Prot. 6373

27 April 1945

SUBJECT: Drilling of Polish troops in the farm of Sticchi
Bros. at S. Gesarea (Lecce).

TO : Agriculture Sub-Commission - AC. - Rome

The Provincial Inspectorate of Agriculture of Lecce has informed us that Polish troops, located in the commune of Maglie (Lecce) during their drillings have caused heavy damages to the crops of the farm called S. Basilio, on the route to Otranto, in the territory of Giurdignano.

These drillings are carried out by the passage to and ^{to} of trucks and ~~armored~~ cars, towing guns. Maintaining such a state of things ruins irreparably not only the new crop but also ^{endangers} the personal safety of agricultural workers because, owing to artillery shooting, unexploded shells are likely to be on the ground.

Therefore we are asking your Sub-Commission to be kind enough and take appropriate steps so that, insofar as possible, this inconveniency be removed.

for the Minister
signed: Carrante

6449

(5)

SUBJECT : AccommodationLand Forces Sub Comm. A.C.
(M.M.I.A.)
R O M E
Q/12/9

27 April 45

TO : O.C. Br. Cadre
804 BRD

During the recent visit of the G.O.C. you raised the question of 9 Genio vacating the Baracks at Terni.

This Unit can not be provided with suitable Office accommodation elsewhere and as it is understood the rooms which would be vacated ~~are~~ not actually needed by the BRD it is not proposed to make any change in the existing arrangement.

RAC

R.A. CURTIES Lt. Col.
for Major General
M.M.I.A.

Copy : MMIA LO 54 Area

RAC/lm

644

Translation

From: H of W

Q/10

Ref: 111/21920/0.

to: MMIA for Information.

Date: 24 April 45.

Combatant rest house. Via MELO 192. BARI.

We have received letter Q/10 dated 10/4/45

from MMIA in respect of the release of the
Combatant rest house of BARI.

from information received ^{verbally} ~~only~~ from MMIA
we have found that letter 1054 dated 17/3/45
which refers to the A/M letter originates from
that Presidency (High Commissioner for refugees)

We therefore forward to you the A/M letter.

M

R

644

Translation.
From; M. of W. Soldier's Welfare.
To; ADWAS. C/O MMIA.
Subject; Drawing of wooden huts.

9/10/9 11; 02880/E.S.
20/4/45.

3

The engineer General Directorate of this ministry has asked the MMIA for their authorisation to withdraw from the proper depots (engineer) two wooden huts of 5 X 20 metres for installation in the courtyards of the "DUCA DELLE FUGLIE" Barracks in Trani.

This request is due to the fact that there is a complete absence of suitable premises available in Trani, for use as a soldiers club; a reinforcement transit centre which now exists in Trani, has rendered necessary the furnishing of a soldiers club, hence the above request.

The MMIA has not deemed it ^{advisable} ~~necessary~~ to adhere to the above request; we beg this office however to re-examine the question, and to approach the proper quarters of the a/m mission, pointing out the necessity of granting the above, from the soldier's welfare point of view, bearing in mind that the housing situation of Trani recently, has not improved, but become more serious, due to recent occurrences in Bari, and therefore it is absolutely impossible to find suitable premises for adapting into a "Soldier's House"

CD.

Action in
21/12/5 RAC

(G.C. Tamassia)

2

*file**Q/12/9*SIGNAL MESSAGEDATE TIME

30 1040 A

FROM: MMIA

TO: 54 AREA

Q.129

RESTRICTED

FOR MMIA LO (*) REF YOUR AQ/190 OF 26 MAR (*)

RELEASE

FIVE HUTS FOR ITI AIR CORPS PERSONNEL

PRECEDENCE

Routine

AUTHENTICATED

Edmund May

6442

08591

